The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 2, 2023

11:00 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Public Safety

Kamillah Hanks, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, Erik D. Bottcher, Justin L. Brannan, Tiffany Cabán, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Robert F. Holden, Rita C. Joseph, Darlene Mealy and Althea V. Stevens

Roll Call	
	Present: Hanks, Ariola, Bottcher, Brannan, Cabán, De La Rosa, Holden, Joseph and Stevens
	Absent: Mealy
	Other Council Members Attending: Williams
Int 0439-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the mayor's office of criminal justice to evaluate the performance of criminal justice programs that receive funding from the city
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 439-A, Summary of Int. No. 439, Int. No. 439, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 439-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23 (PDF), Committee Report 3/2/23 (Word), Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 439-A
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 439-A, Summary of Int. No. 439, Int. No. 439, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 439-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23 (PDF), Committee Report 3/2/23 (Word), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 439-A, Summary of Int. No. 439, Int. No. 439, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 439-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23 (PDF), Committee Report 3/2/23 (Word), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 0439-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the mayor's office of criminal justice to evaluate the performance of criminal justice programs that receive funding from the city
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 439-A, Summary of Int. No. 439, Int. No. 439, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 439-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23 (PDF), Committee Report 3/2/23 (Word), Fiscal Impact Statement
	A modile many stands that this later departies has A measured by O many iff

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative:	9 -	Hanks, Ariola, Bottcher, Brannan, Cabán, De La Rosa, Holden, Joseph and
		Stevens

Absent: 1 - Mealy

Int 0756-2022 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the office for neighborhood safety and the prevention of gun violence to provide training and operational support to not-for-profit service providers participating in the city's crisis management system

> Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 756-A, Summary of Int. No. 756, Int. No. 756, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 756-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report

Proposed Int. No. 756-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 756-A, Summary of Int. No. 756, Int. No. 756, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 756-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 756-A, Summary of Int. No. 756, Int. No. 756, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 756-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

- Int 0756-2022-A A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the office for neighborhood safety and the prevention of gun violence to provide training and operational support to not-for-profit service providers participating in the city's crisis management system
 - Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 756-A, Summary of Int. No. 756, Int. No. 756, October 12, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-12-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - October 12, 2022, Committee Report 11/4/22, Hearing Testimony 11/4/22, Hearing Transcript 11/4/22, Proposed Int. No. 756-A - 2/27/23, Committee Report 3/2/23, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Hanks, Ariola, Bottcher, Brannan, Cabán, De La Rosa, Holden, Joseph and Stevens